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Dear Lies,

I'm sorry that my 78 years a:;d. enfeeblement following a series of surgeries pre-
vented my writing you several weeks ago when I was sent a copy of the first eight pages
of your USuptember issue. .

Ba¥ed on reading these eight pages T wholeheartedly agreed that you do reprdatnt
the lies of our times! I found also that in referring to youra},gf a8 "LOOT" you had en-
capsulated perfectly what Uliver Stone is up to in his coming movie to the defense of
which jou devote thede pages: he will rip off the national mind while ripping off the
purses and, from what i know of his project and you represent about yourselves, you also
should have known that this is what from the first he has been up to. .

I doubt if it would be correct to begin what I now quote by saying that you do
know this so instead I say that oﬂ; tho outset you claim to have the knowledge to which ot
I refort "After having researched the Kennddy (sic~ there were two) aseassin&gion for more
than 20 years, and having published Jim C_‘_nrr:l.aon'a book, the Ur o) seas

in this you do claim factup), knowledge of both the subject matter and the content of
Garrison's book. .

In this note to your readers you also refer to the alleged "frenzied disinformation
campaign around the making of the film." T}is is as real as Ga.rriaon'a book which you pub-
lished without the most rudimentary checking. His lies about his times is what W book is.

And as you should have known and I presume did but found the truth EmmisExunsuitable
for your purposes, which coincide with Stone's, I am that"campaign."

Because all of you a:n)’;:ré the problem of not being able to tell the truth even by
accident and thus I do not know what Stone told you and did not tell you, I tell you that
when L le rned t Stone was ﬂa:uu; his movie, as he said over and over agein, on Varrison's
book, I u‘%‘t@ﬁiﬁ})n some length and in detail about the utter and complete dishonesiy of
that book, with some documentaélnn and offering more. He did not respond.

Uf the basic lies in that book faithfully repeated in the copy of the script that
was sent me (you may prefer Stone's lie, that I stole it) I repeat one that I called to
Stone's attention, the dlleged proof that the CIA ¥EEkm wrecked Carrison's investigation,
having infiltrated B11 Boxley for that purpose. This ia what Uarrison sajs in the book but 4
i# a lie. The truth is that among ather adventures that should have left any honest and
self-respecting publishers and editvrs aghast, he was going to commemorate the fifth anni-
versayy ol the JFK assassination by charging Hobert Perrin, who had killed himself in New
Orleans in 1962,with having been a Ufassy Knoll assassin in 1963!Among other things.

To prevent that additional monstrous national disgrace I conducted an inveatigation
in wideh I was assisted by Uarr:l.son,"s chief investbgator, who assigned some of his staff



to make for me those investigations that even one who had flunked éﬁoorr«spendanca
course in detectivd work should have known were basioc - and that Garrison had not conducted
or directed any of his staff investigators to make or even his L’»oxle;r.I

(Who was not, by the way, ,H'hat Stone and your editor on his book and seript co-author
lied in daying he was, an assistant district attorney and thus a city employee. lle was hired
by Garrison afili.::r' strong at_aff objections and was paid from private funds., )

among some of the other things I used were some of Boxley's reports to Gu'r:l.son. along
with"‘*}ﬂ%rmoidal annotations of them, This work was nééther pleasant nor easy and I had
to put in lbng hours, evaﬁ Bbrrowed and defective portable typewriter.

Vhen Garrison was confronted with my report the morning after I completed it and in
particular with its beginning, which is quite explicit in stating that Boxley was
up "proof" to support the utter irrationality Garrison himnbéi‘ had made up, Garrison had
no choice but to abandon his ghustly contrivance foe the commemoration of that anniversary
of the most terrible crime I've lived through, to blame it all on Boxley, and tD fire him,

It was to Garrison a mice and fitting touch to blame the CIA for what {farrison himp
gelf had dona"'mﬁltrated" Boxley into his "inveatigation."

I have a carbon copy of my report. Stone had no interest in it., You also had no in-
terest in truth and fact or you'd have checked Garrison's book out and learned the truth
about this and so much kore about which he lied.

So, when Stone was silent several months after I let him know the truth, which wgs
well before he started shooting, after I read the seript I phoned George tardner. I've known
him for 25 years and while there is much on which we do not agree I've known him to be an
accurate reporter and a trustworthy one. 1've been his source on a number of sto_jﬁes that
are quite the opposite of what you and Stone represent and I am hardly CIA, as also alleged
by you (pl) since I started this all. I've sued the UIA and the ¥FBI many times and as a
result have about a third of a million pales of onca—wgthhald government records.

The very records Stone has prated repeatedly are suppressed until at least the yearA
2039, the records in which he had no interest and did not ask to be able to see or for copies
of any. Simultaneously, his mouth having at least as many corners as Garrison's, he vas
also telling the world that hés film drew on all that had come to light in the 28 years
since that assasainktion.

So, if there was the "campaign" to which you refer, as there wasn't, 1t is obvious
that Stone himself caused it and that I alone sturted ¥6. Now how much of a q@% do
you think is possible for a man of my age with all the infirmaties that followed compli-
gations C&‘%’/n series of surgeries that began with arterial and of which theflaat was
open-heart? It hasn't been safe for me to drive out of Frederick since 1977 and I have
not, I ca.n:t stand still for more than a moment and when I'm not walking I must keep my

legs elevated, as I am now, with the typeiritei: to a side, And am not to 1lift more than



15 pounds.

"disinformation” I'11l come to but you also say this alleged campaign is "frenzied."

1);5( your reullyf thing that a "frenzied disinformational campaign" is within my
capabilities?

In Uarl Oglesby's article that begins on page 3 he says that "The attack on Stone
enlisted," und with his flair for accuracy he lists the Pashington Post, which was the first,
agothe first of the pupers and magazines he has in my supposed Krmy .

Ho begine by saying that tho "attacking” jourilists are those "who ordinarily could
not care less what lolly wood has to eay about such great events,.."

I have mosﬁ of the stories to which he refers, IRKEX those you described as "dis-
d'n.forrmtional.“ He did not phone me to ask me anything at alle Not that he had to. But
because he refers to the Post's story and it makes it clear I was its source and because
he knowfls about my work and has some no@im; of it:{hrtfdth and daptli'du;lﬁ;%ome rudimentary
chefk would seem to be required for authentic scholarihip.

Unless, of course, fact is irrelevant to him as to all of you.

fiam You (ppural) also did no checking before you comvested your "Ldes" into an Qliver
Stone propaganda rag.

Oglesby and all the rest of you do find fact irrelevant as you pursue political ob-
jectivda in spite of and contrary to fact. Oglesby'g first interest in the JFK assassination
was just such an adventure., You say he was the founder of what called itself the Assassina-
tion Information Bureau. I know he was & leader in it.

"Information?" Thoy gave the word a meaning closer to Goebbels' than to Webster'u.

They got started after tarrison excited the world with his multitude of theories
he prp represented as fact and that is precisely what they did. There was nothing too
obviously untenable or too extreme for either of them. As as they ripped off the minds,
particularly colleglate minds, while dipping into the pockets, they made acceptable to
most of“?ﬁ}who are lumped together Mas "researchers" or "critics" by the media andfgalm
government, substitution of what was imagihed for established fact.

Yes, there is & great volume of fact in the enormity of now-available government
records, fact that is beyond reasonable question. Wjile I know of nono that glves com-
fort to the official mythology, there is a conggierabls amount of information relating to
the body of the crime. '

Thene sxplof.ers and commercializers including Oglesby had no interest in it. They
knew me and of my litigation and thoy certainly knew what I gave the prees and the press
used, Inclgiiing, please note, aeorgo Lardner and the Washington Post, among otherd.

Garzflon wrote a letter saying that a statife should be 180 erected to mo g
bringing all that information to light, but he asked foﬁ/ none of it for hie books

o i "
Beginning not later than UYarrison and these AIB acholars' who made up fact as they
“Usuld A=



u(‘ur {’1" ML n‘?’ i
ed/fuct and theory became indistiNgulshable an f‘aahionabla. Garrison,, a book makes up
his own history and, in announcing that his movie would be based on Garrison_ u book, Stone
also told the wordd - this. all of you who complain about alleged "prior restraint"
or ad you say, "precensorship"- that his movie would record their "history" for the people
and would tell them "who" killed theit President, “why" and how." (0dd that in eight pages
you found no space for this when tlis is the true basis of the controversy- whether Stone,
Garrion: ?k‘n'l—‘r—Sklnr or any others have the right to fix a P.lse account of the great
crime that turned areu the world around on the people and proclaim it to be the truth.

Stone has no right to claim his fraud cannot properly be subject to criticism until
he is able to perpetrate 1t.

And it is not at all true. as he told Oglesby, that this criticsm of hiis fraud is
"sight—’lfl edben, before completion and on the basis of a pir ed first-draft screenjlay."

Without sight of the seript the legitimacy and the urgency of the criticism comeg
from basing it em on arrig};\m shameless and fulse account of his own fiamsco, and the
more it is amplifked by that compendium 6 f all the nutty hightmares compiled by Jim Marrs
for his Look “pruaﬂfiro" the more dishonest, miuleacl:l.ng. im misrepresenting and disinfor-
mational that mmr:l.n is.

Stone burps and all of you sycophant8 and like-minded and amoral get bellyaches.

The wild tales by the 4IB lecturers were, of course, exciting. When you make it up,
you make it attractive. Yo serious upeakor cou.}d compete with thair concoctions and thus

W=t Mg
for practical pxﬁposea they and they aioua fmd tfle colleginte audp ences for their bub-

stitutions of the awful reality. . L

All of this, as a number of once-withheld official records make olear, did the dirty
wotk for ou¥ official misoreants, Putt:l.ng them in a position to circulate some of this
garbage‘ of their selection) along with disproof of it u!::l:l;. Li,;hua invide the government
they persuaded that they had told the truth, Hitness hia criticism,

Su‘\}orﬂuially less unrcasonable than most but still not fewiks . factually so are
several of Ubleaby's atatementﬁ(pe-ge 4) that Garrison"established" Oswald's "association"
with "three people who had clear ¥ ties to the CIA," Shaw;—G-83a% Shaw, Guy Banister
and David Ferrie, Mo part of this is true. What Garrison got was the unsu rtad and un-
supportuble statement of a woman who wus obviously incroedible, Delphine loberts. She had
been E’mdatur's secretary. For a long time she would not even speek to(-:a.rrl%n. But
when she got into a squabble with Banister's widow - the scuttlebutt was that she had been
Banister's mistress, whether or not true - she made these things up as part of her fight
to get pussession of Ba:lﬁa‘bar 8 files.

o Ug;l.geb:,r also says that beflause Victofdlarchetti said, Ogi,esly,'words, not Yarchetti's,
"that Shaw and Yerrie as well indeed were comnected to the CIA," this is "proof of a UIA

comnection to Shuw,"



Although I also was told in 1967 that Ferrie had worked for the CIA there is no
proof of it of which_r know und further, no reason to believe it. They do some craxy
things in the CIA but hiring as crazy and undependable and uncontrollable a character
as ferrie was not one,

(There is a fictior':“ f‘l:xt th:‘ E.Irt ‘hirea almost anyone for "cc‘ﬂtmct“ vwork. They do not
if for no other reasons \the_v hav'a_  fow such needs and they donﬁ: dare run such risks,)

Une can conjecturs :}édlessly about whether of not Shaw worked for the CIA, which is
not the same as Uglesby's weasel word "connected" to it, but there is not a scintilla of
credible evidence,

If people Ij.huwyou and Oglesby feel cun‘:rtnble telling the people that unproven
rumors or your own speculations are fact and the trf}'l;h, which is what you join Stonse,
Sjlar, &rz‘iaon and others in doing, I am not and I will not lie that way.

However, Shaw did have a "CIA connection,” along with millions of others. He was a

source for its domeslic-contact service, an open and abc‘s}vo—-bunrd and completely normal
and not infrequently very important intelligence function. :

Shaw was also a "contact" source for the FBI, nover mentioned by Stone so not by
his sycophanta,

T

To illustrate with one of many examples, with all the duli&us Latin American per'on—
alities, incldding bloody dictators, who came to New Orleans, and with all the enemies ¥
they earned and had, should not public authority know and be prapared.?

The business matters alone with foreign countries of which Shaw had personal lmow-
ledge wao important, normal and universal intelldigence infornation, from the CIA to
the KGB and all in between.

Stone farted that bardner is CIA so there is Yglesb¥'s bellyéchey( page 4) that
lardner is the "dean of the Washington intelligence press t:u::rrpa.l Lardner wrote the first
story so “tone and his ass-kissers focus on him. Not that he is intelligence, not that _
.,Stone has not apologized for that libel. Thdy assail him to #ivert attention 'o;";:hé truth
aMi the actualities of the S5t Atories and the controversy.

Butfnis 1s Oglesby, and he was AIB, and with him at ALB vas Jeff Uoldberg. Goldberg
was recently in the news as Tom Mangold'd research assistant and co-interviewed for his
book "Uold Warrior." It is about the late James J. Angleton, who had been head of the
CIA's counterintelliegnce.

So now, in Ogleaby'q way \and of course not his alone among all of you), I'm going
to show Oglesby's "CIA comifot:l.on-"

Mangold's is an excelent book with hutlymnjor fal Tlawh flaw: it blames all the

terrible things done by t-ha CIA on Angleton, '.'E‘o.put thias another way, in pinning it all
on Angleton, he exculpates the CIA. a2 én anillobin

There ought not be any real dispute about how important thie is to the CIA,



Hey, muybe this connects you with the CIA? After all, you got Oglesby to write this
and then you published it, so you are "connected" with him, he is "comnected" ml;th Yold-
berg and few faa 'imople in recent years did more oi' what the CIA wanted done thafy t'olf.tll:aerg
and Mangold. They wiped the institutional Blate virtually clean in pinning all those awful
things on the aaful,y—dead f .'Lngleton. fvilk ¢ bu!ﬂ“ /f// AJJIJ«‘{MLLA-

Again flaunting his ignorwnce and irranponaible" and again holding his gut after
Stone\s fart, Uglesby suys that "[ardner stooped to a still greater deception ﬁ'[‘enwmber
tids wordm with respect to the so-called Vthrsu traups', the m},’},}" arreatad in the
rallroad yard just north of bel Uau].ay Plaza after the shooting and tuken to the police
statton, but then released withuut being identified. Lardner knows there is legitimate
cogam aboltl those men,"

Firot of all, ignorunt Oglesby, indifferent to faot, th“.lth he here ;}zo makes up,
is really talking about me, I gave Lardner that information# and hia%ry‘fa‘. .fmme,
Oﬁaby und the rest of yo} fart—pe- reactors to the cont-ary noi:withsta.nding,

Fieat-of al1, Tlose men were not tramps. That was arriaonya invention.

He bulieved, fudt boing SUB s also, that ol of thea, who'd beet

§ :l.dvntifiud aB many, many different man, was Edgar Eugene -"rudley then west-coast rep-
resentative o:[' thy ultra;’r';;“ew Jarasey }Jrnnchgly’é’gle"f: 3 MQ' %g to charge

&rads

Brd Bradley ufth Mhrﬂna fellolt :311.11 when I bé%.‘{h{‘t horror ap before it
could be birthed.

In order to do this I had two independent,professional 1nvaati.gat:l.ona mades Both,
neitherqgwoim, of the other, yielded the saume inforuwation, Thamf men were winos, drin | king
it up in a boxcar when spotted an hour and a half after the assassination.

Stone insists they were in a passenger car and that it was behind the Yexas Sahool
1§ook Yapository B%lding and they were "arrested" within minutes of the shooting.

lle uither had to/omo up with this bull oF 3hég Shange the script all over again.

Une of his changes was triggered &r Yardner'a ridicule. In the seript he has two
baddies holding David Yerrie's head in the toilet by his hair. Well, in my "Oswald in _
Hew Orleana," widch :E.m Yarrison did sad Tead and for which he wrote an eloguent foreum'd
I brought to light the fact that Ferrie had alopaecia totalis and thus did not have & hair

V‘
on his hody! (You and your i:knir pure show the bbnefitu of the kj.('l of g "research" you

have spent 20 years onlﬂk.la.r-fscript coauthor, Garrison' ] editorf) 'T
This wos not, as Oglesby, with his usual precision and factuality, says wia "north"
of Dealey Plaza.” It was south of it, behind the Central Annex Post Cde Uffice. Its address
is 217 South Main Street. Or, the boxcar was a block west of the buiﬂding the government
claims the shots were fired from and two and a half' blackssouth of 1t.
D'ya suppose that the CIA had invented for this sssassination a rifle that can be

A
aight]’ma fired at such a distance at right angles?
Or trains it)s assassins to linge near the scene of the crime to get caught an

§



hour and & halfafté r it?

Garrison saye they vere arrested, Ytone says they were arrested, two farts and
Oglesby is right there holding his belly, saying that the): were arrested.

Viell, they weren't. They were led off to dry out and thonmha 'rofeas an
interest in individynl rights may wonder why thamxtyou ull insist that dru‘ia should be
charged as oriminals, Of course they weren'tl And should not have been?

Stone qualifies as an expert on pictures, Uarrison is this self-proclaimed demon
investigator, and all of the rest in your army have your own skille. At least I so presume.

How anybody in his right mind can look at those plictures and decide the men are under
arrest of’ regarfded as dangerous is bnyond me?

The only way to dalk them off those tracks was to walk them past that buidding. The

news csmersmen were photographing; uveryth:(f; that moved. 3o, theso drunks were photo-
graphed, too, /la they walked, without hm_@_ih on themy or any ’aoehr restraint and with
none of the three police escorts, one of whom was a deputy sheriff, having a pistol out.

That is how gpgsapsins are eaormed by police?

There was another confirming invea'rigation but this should be enoughe

If Lardner isn't as nutty as Stone and his claque he has to be CIA. Natjuallyl

Broadening his assault on the preqé }fi_ilglanby asks, "Why do normally skeptical

journalists reserve their most hostileiriticism for those who have tried to keep this ocuse
on the national agenda."

Althpugh this peems to be reasonable it in fact anounts to a demand that each and
every one ttho/ﬂmmy invented and unproven theories of all those who pretebd ta solve
the crime of the aaaasainut:lon be accepted without question by thu press. lNo mattlr. aa
with Gnrx,jion, the theories were provan to ba untj;mhle. nveryone is to forget that hava
p(lee implicit confidence in the next’ wif zany oondeuturaﬂ.

It pleased Garrison to start a whole new area of conmpliacy i.magﬁni.nga when he saw
the pictures of those irrelevant winos being walked away for drying out and so everyone
either believes this marrmlt nionse nonsense ol he somehow has to be a government
agent. Those poor men have been “1d9n1:ified" ‘as dogens of cmmpirins assaseins ranging
from the forym*an ?fynnt B. Howard Hunt as well nn some ofhin former friends and associntes
to one "Frenchy" who/ "identification" was embellished :Lnto his allegedlg being Lyndon
J‘-ohnson s farm manager!

Somohow the irrationalifylingers qny kind of lie told about the mssassination ipso
faoto befomes fact on its uttering,a.nd the endless series of pulpable 1:I.aa commertiialized
by l)‘:].eﬂby and his A2 AID and othoro notoriously by harriaonv/hin is Nhat raally “im needed
"to kenp the case on the national agenda?"

B;flucated and experienced as most of these conspiracy-inventors are it is not easy to



beliesve that they have, after more than two decades. not learned that no matter how often
lies are repeuted they do not become true in the repetition.

They should have learned that thBOl’lG'Efﬁ*;a’ﬂnd camot be acgﬁtéd as fact merely beta
because someone finds them attractive. and they dhould have learned, particularly because
it was well knoun) that the major media was antagonistic, had supported the official myth-
ology and had debunked the eminently debunknblgi Garrison, that it would be difficult
enoggh to get attention to established faotm impossible to interest the major media in
the multidtude of often seif-contradictory throries subfibtituted for fact.

Oglesby's defense of Stone and his movie hfa:a nothing to do with fact. it is an &
attack on $hose who criticied him and his fitoject that, even if justified, would not be

relevant to the controvsgdy Stone started with his fictional “hia@@y“ that id a chude,
@ crass commercialization and exploitation of the great trugedy. Calling his film "J.E.K"
when it is not about the beloved President. Calling his production company "Eameiot" and
going to court and otheryise fighting to be able to redome the TSBD for reality, = he
also d‘ld with the movie house. )

Uglesby's idea and yours throughout is that oqg Garrison utters a lie in the f?m of
his nonstop theories it bucomes instunt fact, as it does when Stone adipts Garrison s lies
and amplifies them with Marrs' concoctions and his mfln,ﬁmgjninga, and anyone who aoan
not fall in 1¥ea line is somehow & government gan agent and opposed to keeping "the case
on the national agénda. "

Stone invented and Oglesby adopts a new concept of the first amendment, 1t is that
the wealthy and the oallogﬁl.y indifferent hnve an unlimited right to yéuse thelr wealth
and power to rawei:ste our tragic historq, immune ffom any criticism until criticism serves
no purpose, until Btone and Warnerd have flooded the country angl the world with their
vaukatoz adaptation of Garrison's lies and imaginings and told the people this is their

tmue history, the way St‘{ne began his propaganda for his exploitation, in wordj fla cannot
now withdraw.

Stone, Warners, Garrig®n, i‘iarrs and all the other fabricatorf and popularizers of
deeg_j.;p_tivo and misleading non—s'o—lutiona hav?b first-amendment right to be heardﬁm
theyvon this subject. )

Hot a T8-year-old who dares insist that the truth be told, that fact be established,
that crifioiﬁ:‘am be justified, factual and truthful, that thepeople not be lied to about
any aspoct of the terrible crime that twrned their countdly and the world aroundg

leve no rigl\l:.‘ta, acucording to you m)tf your g ang of sycophants. Stone suys he alone
has a first-smendment right and neither I jor anypne else, partiuufi‘ly not the major medig
has any Constitutional right to dispute his rdwrii&ng of our historp.-7v /4 /i /;7(11: e IfMPZ

Ihis is what Uglesby and all of you insist upon.



Stnne's/ﬂrat—/&ﬁmndment fart that g/g';a you all pain is that he has the right to
perpetrate a fraud by means of which he can enrich himself and perhaps win commercially-
valuable honors but it also denies those with no commercial interest or any'benefit at
all the right to oppose or expose his perpetration of his fraud.cﬂ'@yﬂ_ Jru-lu;,;ﬁ ‘I

Herbert I Schillery who neither has factual knowledge nor claims it has +he same
pain fron tho same fart and gets even more irrational and unfeasonable, apparent’ having
gotten a satisfying whiff, and he mekes the identical spurious argument.

Uy begins by having me the flunky of the Bush administration, of all things! (page 6)
as well as its instrument in its "eontrolled-media cultural atnosphere" because Stone's m
movie "is currently getting this treatment from a bewy of jou:nausts.“

If this is what it takes tu be a professor of“‘:]‘%‘.j'i%’%iﬁ%"ﬂ?m a orop of communicators
he has turned out ot Schiller alone, &s we'll see.

Ho midtates tle issue as‘fthe mqt_ﬁ_gggg_ﬁ,gn \lis emphasis) the established and
of ficial vorsion of what happened [no matter] how realistic or fanciful the theory, what
facts nre selected and which ones are discarded." As this "gomuunications” guru seq it
the sole right is that "of the filmnfaer." hnd only affer "the movie has been completed

and publicly ecreened" can thore be any criticism of it and that eriticism is limited %o
"the audipete." g

liow in the wopld is the audience to be in a position to Judge? Is every lmerioahéf
not all the world's mﬂlie—soera{'; subject expert?

What good is coiticism - and I notethat long before Stone started shooting he had
gonstructive and factusl critiocism and pu he persisted in his fraud and prostitution of
our history nonethelsss —m_ulmt neaning can it‘ have if in the Schiller
version of the Stone rewriting of tha }'{rat amendment no gritic‘ﬁm is permissible until
1t is too late, until it can do no good, serve no purpose at all?

Once again, only Stone has any rights under tha/l"irat ﬁiﬁendment - the right to e
to and mislead and misin';‘om the people — and it denies anyone under any circumstances
the right to try to tell the people the truth. Goebbels again.

Schiller, like Stone, can contjﬁt this Amendment as he does and seem to be reasonable
by miaf’cﬂtin_q ﬂa_ basio iéaue. He ignore§ what 35th3 had repeated. told the world about his
novie and_as racently aa what he seon—gets~tu repeated it atill againi that his £ilm would
tell the people their history and in doing this would tell them "who" killed their
President, "why" and "how."

This is not at all the same as presenting mere entertainment, non-fiction, whether
"realistic or fancifil." éﬂ-’ '

Schiller proceeds to fﬁe out of context from the June 20, 1991 New Urleans Y4 e
Picayune. Either he is selective in his quotation from that &p pﬁig{';igt’one or someone
else provided it to him they withheld from him what Xmgax E‘iggsrﬁd the Rosemary Bameo

letter he cites, It was a lengthy, gelf-gerving anf factually innoneﬁ(inf"ervieu Enxckhx




in that sa@8 paper on May 24. In this interview Stone repeated what I quote above and
that was three and a half muthu ufter he knew and did not question the truth I sent him,

In this intarvi;J_;é also added ig his claim of making'n non-fiction movie and lied
about i#s content: “Ia added the ranaarchss of abolif 28 years" to Garrison.

Whatever his source Schiller can't even quote straight. What a model of a pEfeaaor
af communications, one of those who prupare those who infprm us the dewmocratic tradi-
¥isn tion he is, _‘hl’/ credentials added to his pec™ Bgagiaf“ﬂﬁ Z:utional thterpretationt

Without saying that she was the reporter who broke the arriuon story for that gﬁu
paper, then covered his faqi}aaios for it an&hgouuthored a boqﬁon it or evanf telling
you (nol: that there i&“hy reason to think you d have cared) or the reqder that she was
really talking about Yarrison, this is what $ohiller sa.yslsmdu&j.dli' that bardner's Vashd
Angton joat account was based on information provided by ' aggiea in the Stone camp.' Is
this where the secret finds of the CDA goy

(Mo, Herr Professor, they didn_t give me a penny ! )

What James actually said, after recounting thal. Lardner had written his story and
taekuded used a copy of the script "and revealed ite flaws" iam:

es in the %;ha camp report that he was 1ivid (and) he described Lardner as a
government sgent in reporter's disguise."

5%411 in his Biegﬁ‘a:!'.l mode llorr Professor criticizes Heporter James for exposing

| the existence of Garrisonys "investigation” becnuse "it was a secret investigationg."
Jad® Or, lies of our times in lies of Our Timeq,ﬂchiller does 1ie, on his own or in repeat-
ng what Stone fed or hdd fed to him, _

Is this the Sheridan Square/ ldes/ LOOT,Ellen Ray/William Schapp practise, even be-

& Bf!;ihﬁL L,ﬁauﬁe an investigation is allegedly secret reporting it bs wrongful? /:Ai ,L(
are you reully saying that government should be secret? Schiller does!

But the plain and simple truth is that Yarrison's so-called "inveurigation" was
E'.g' never secret and could not be. It had not been repo;’:;%l;wause Eﬁrriuou nsked reporters

not to report it. Me had been interviewing many people, perspbally and through his =kfff
staff, which is how other reporterd learned about it. at least two whowl nqgﬁ recall told
me that. Mow the story did get reported ¥ because it wgs not and could not be what
Schiller says it was, secret. Jameu got her information from the public recofds of his
oxpem}i ures tha.tcti‘ :on_ by law had to file.

r more r ons of what Stone farted Schiller concludes with avother big
lieg: "The criticismshave a common ohjective. It is to defend eﬂtabiiahad orthodoxy's
version of what happened in Yullas in Yovember, 1973 and at the same time censor or
marginalize views that challenge the official account." '

This, remember, began with my rbruary 8 letter t? l‘Dtmua ix}forming him that {\,arrison 8

book was false, loaded with W and a f:t‘nud. B this "to defend

Cona
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oethodoxy's version" or is it warning Stone in advance that he would be lying to the f&
trg_ﬁiting and still-sorrowing people? Offering him access to a quarter of a million pages
of those records he before and after persisted };,ﬂ }yin(; to the people abput in saying they
were all suppressed untilgf at least the yeur 20‘35/‘ 'ﬁ:m "defending" this same "orthodomy?"
One of the reasons the major media was so one-sided in its reporting and non-ruporting
about the assassination and its invea"{'iga'fim.l is what this Schiller lying typifies. It and
its reporters and editors for years have msit'l’i&'&‘i«‘ﬁﬁﬁﬁ a widd wild a flood of overt
1ies and zany theories invented or popularized by those who now support Stoneéjmn;&ﬂf
were turned off and sutomatically discarded a3l releases as "more of that JFK trash."
Which almost all of it wasl
Lardner's and th?ngat's record are botter than that of most of the media, as is
stated in the only professional bibliography on the JFK assassination, by Drs. Guth and
Wrone (Ureenwood Press).
Tvwo of the lnrd.ner/Post stories that I recall, end there were a number hardly defend-
ing "orthodoxy's veraion:: are his reporting that our only Unelected fresident was, as a
Fember of the VWarren Commission, a stool-pideon for the FBI and his reporting that
bef;':e any invesf igation was possible the man then running the “nparTment of Justice,
Ueputy Attorney \(‘r_‘-enerul lNicholas Kntzenbach, wrote LBJ through his channel, 8111 Moyeri,
as svon as Uswald was killed anfhe knsv there would not be any trial, that the public had
to be convinced that Osvald was the assassing that he had no collaborators still at large;
and that the ovidence was such he would have been convicted ay trial.
' Professor Schiller may be emeritus in teaching comaumdcations but he sure as hedl
sk in truth or fact or plain common Bense,
But at that he performs better than Professor Zachary Sklar, coauthor of Stone's
seript and editor on ‘-‘nrrinon&‘; booke
His attack oantaﬂ}' on Michard Zoglin's Time Magazine story exposing some of Stone's
factual errors. Time magazind, it should be noted, is part of the corporatay structure
that includes Warner films, which advanced those reported $40 nd.lliﬁa to gtone and, as
Lies/ Sheridan Square surcly know, Varner Homaﬁmuriaon $137,500 for the
paperback rights to reprint his boukba’ndwaa pordidly rutitle?ﬂ "J.F.Ke)' the same expgit-
ative mistitling Stone usef for his commercialization.
Sklar rehashed the non-existing Firet Atendment ¢laim and flaunts the same disdain
for truth and reality in his defz:ae of the book he edited and its author. Of Garrison, who
did not ever bring a single new fact to light, he says that "His MVoaTigation of the Shaw
case turned up a great deal of evidence that hearly every book on the gen.nad.vr assasination #
since that time has used." '
" Tp the extent that part of this is true - the allegation of Uaxissoriy developing

of evidence io not true - it is an indictment of the trash on which Stone draws for what



he added to @.rriaonna flight into Lala Land, those nutty theories compiled by Jim Narras
in his "Crossfire,?

Sklar ﬁm Zoglin ror writing, :"Eglxl'gaon appears to have beght ~bought [Garrison's]
version vn!.rtunlly wholesale." Terrible and mx;]us‘fified criticism, huh? Stone himself did
not boust ?f"hthi‘i"ﬂer and over again? Did not also boast that he was also "%awmg on
that greuf“ﬁiﬁ?ﬂh) Harrs?

liow can this be true, in Sklar's version, when the revered I‘év:l.n Costner plays
Garrison in the movie? Sklar did not say for $7,000,000 or that he—%mx Costner touk
étone'n word for the validity of the movie.

Thias line comes from what Stone wrobe the Washington Post in pretended but non-
existing refutation of Lgrdner's article. Stone then added other names he bought so he
could trade mﬁmbar of estnblished stars like Ed Asner to whoil he paid large
sums for what amountito walk—on parts.

Sklar then pretends that I helped Htone in his movie, along with the late Sylvia
tisagher, saying what is a lie, that Utone "incorporates information..«.from the separate
investigntions of Sglvia fengher e larold Weisberg...." end among others sele SKlar
does not say Sjone qugég&;, o ﬁ@h,ﬂ.? exper igm i him tho ado

atrocity of a loving aon,ﬂllickey Vihite, who %tried to ct:mercializét?ullam.ng tlu‘}%ngﬁ,ﬁfthsr
was an sanasain?rOne of these ndfs described by Ytone as "respected researchers" is

Larry Howard, w proud boast 3% isf that hu achieved such unique subjsct-matter expertise
by not reading a single book on the pubject. &fter this issue df kies LOUT appeared he
assured me that the Ricky White comblnation of febrication nmd plaglarism is abailutaly
true, no doubt the reason why, after I axpo:?z:l it, Stone u.cked off of it. nnother, &ary

i uhg 4
“haw, had only recently g publicly epdj.-ro‘cgd an entirely different "solution" than Stone's,

tiak Sion Hp nafa types vore ihe T fiedl . s, tncluling the also safsly dead Sam
Ifo "Homo" Giuncana and Johnny Roselli. i ho In m‘“"*““"""/""‘? At ijesttion 4 |

The chpy of Stone's seript that I have contains no "information" from either my
JAnvestigntion" off that of §ylvia leaghor's and it is a soript that cannot be altered to
make Jour dependable and faotual work pertinent or in any way useful in it.

While ol the one hand Stone uttered this lie on'dﬁfsg\%e‘x(l accasions end got mationwide
publicity trading on Meaghor's name and mine, when I complamed about it to him he referred
my letter to his lauyer, who assured me that it is not true. H)fhauond letter of protest,
correotly addre':’aed, was returned by the post office, which had been told that Stone had
moved and left no forwarding address!

The uglier tmuth is that Stone soufht to bakdm bribe Mengher's heir who was then

under severe emotional distress and without income with his attempt to buy the rights to
"use" her book., This meant, as with the also innogent Asner and others, that Ytone, in
plain English, was trying to ‘fy—_buj‘ the right to $m trade on Meagher's names Not having
succeeded du his bribery, he and here Siler falsiffio 1t anyvay.



Ap tll.pu proéausonl éﬂ gournalisn displays hin high standards he states, "Garrison
himself was offered a federal judgeship on the condition thut he stop hin investigation."
Proof cited? lone. Sourcce: Uarrison and Garrison un.ly, in his book that Sklar edited without
the most primitive cheeckdng, thu book rddolent with ie' mmw lies some have little point.

Any witnesses to this alleged ofter?

Noft one.

Unly those without any factual knowledge at all or those influenced by the g,arr:l.son/
Stone/ Sheridan Squara/Sklnr fanteay, that Uarrison really diéd conduct a real investi-
gation nnd that it really did turn up solid information won't choke on this fiction.

What “arrison did do is adopt the work of others as his own, indiscriminately, teking
the fancy wigh the fuct, and he pu@ed over the Warren Gcmmiaa:l.on:a 26 volumes finding
codes whire there were none, hidden meanings thatexisted only in his imagination, and using
these docyments as his spring-board for his own wild flights of fancy that, to him, be-
came mal as soon as he made them up,

Garrison brought not a single substantial fact about the JFK essassination or its
official investigations to .Li|_,ht ~ not onal Par.l.od'l’ Any otatement to the contrary, like
this Just quoted from bklar"w ia not trua.]."t ia the wzthology he created about
hinself and magnified in his book but it is only nythology.

Yo, there was no reuson for any such offer (the original script has it from the CIA,
which from its records I have was laughing at him all the tiwe while rebutting or ridicul-
ing his endless manufactures of alleged evidence) because he not only was doing the govern-
ment no harm - he was doing it a favor!

As do Sklar and Stone. ‘

,I‘ have countless recofds in which these improvisations pretended to be facts are
quoted, of'ten selectively, and then rebutted, for internal distribution, with comwent
that amount to, "See, more nonsense, mom that is fulse, as we herein demonstrate. Unce
egain the critics prove that we were right to begin with.!

Yo, on Yarrison's word alone, and a rhekier proposition is not easy to imagine if
one secka fact or truth, Sklar says the government/ried to bribe garr:l.aon to "stop" him,

Hext he nuys, agnin no proof, only the unnumed person whose word he tukes, perhaps
Garrison, pernw btone. perhaps dome flunlqr.act.ording to documents released under the
Freedon of Information Act, the FBI followed Garrison wherever he went." Naturally, Sklar
does not say to whom these documents were "relcased" or wheme they could be found to be
checked, not that he personally checked them, of vho ot them released.

I dom\,\{ blame him, given his unjridden intent to shill m Stone and Garrison when
both are under severe and factually-cofrect criticism.

L, not Garriosn of S:tono or anysne else, filed Civil hction 78-0420 to obtain alllif
the New VUrleuns FBL office records relating to the JFK assassination, with the files on

h'arr.’n.lﬂ.noﬂ anong individual files specified. I also filed at the sume time Civil Action
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'iﬁ@ T8-0%22, for the Dallas FBI records relating to the JFK assassination, Ballas being
what the FBI eulls the "uffice of ori ' and the funnel through which all recordsgar pour
into FBINY. Earlier that year, in §still another FUILa lawsultg, L opupelled the FBI to
give me without charge all its headquarters JFK assassination records.

50, to the beé" of my knowledge, with the litigation extended for a decade by offi-
cial stonewalling, ultinmately I got all tho files in which the records Sklar refers to
had to have existed. And they are not there'f The FBI did not have any need to "follow
Garrison eMorywheru he went" and it didn te

1t did faithfully clip and forvard the nevspapers and it did diligently prepare memos
on and evaluating the Barrison );rths as ooon as they g appeared. I~ The New Yrleans
office sent FBINY what it had on and knew about the wi®rdos who sought Yarrison out and
ahout the fairy tadles attributed to them by the papers, as they told recporters or as in
one way or another they came fron garrison.

Like just about all ef_ﬁa that Sklar says, this just is not true.

Hor is in true that "all of the files that farriaun's gtaff had nssembled were turned
over to Shuw's defense counsel before tha—"EEiI"trin]ﬁ which Sklar says Tom-.ﬁethell admi tted
in his book. False. Besides which I saw all those files in thos file cabinets long after
this alloged heist. It would not have been posuible to remove all of that junk without
det&tiou. it was that voluminous.

ALl Yethell had to do end all e did do when he could no long stifle his disgust
was tell Shaw's counsel what éarrison‘s alleged case # consisted of.

Headers should be reminded that when Gn'riaon finally took his case before a jury
that,as Stone has acknowledged, believed there gﬁd been a cozmpiracy to kill the Preuident,
that jury, b@g there had been a conspiracy, a-hp threw (uarrison s cage out within an
hour. ﬁa Just hal nothing at all exdept his unsupported suspd.ciona@—md all fje had vwhen ;ﬂ
he went public was these suspicions and theories.

With his bare face hanging gut Sklar concludes é‘ saying of the movie {it has been
thoroughly hmeksixmux rosearchfnd fact-checked." Stone was not in a pjiﬂ;ion to do this
fo begin with amd he had no such interest or intent.* oreovey, how can you "research"
ggaatia imaginary or "fact-check" groas, overt hugf‘ a few I cited above?

How can you "fact-check," even if it happened, which it didn't, that an effort was
mdde to “"'ftop“ Garrison with the offer of a federal jgligeship? There is only Uarrison's

'-.'o,t’ﬁ atrtaking him at his word with hip public record is neither "regearch" not "fact-
checking."

Htone had nof authentic scholar or researcher working for him with the exception of
an eminunt and well-informed pathologist. In that area he was the best person’/could have
had. _n;!.x there isn t a thing about it in either @arriaon 8 book or in the movie soript!

Stone angaged km:i ﬁr. Cyril Vecht so he could trade on Viecht's fine reputation - and

het-tel A el §
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Withopt doubt Sfone had the assassination mythologi_.ats and other ignoramuses, like
his $80,000 "1 -—did@' t-read- a -single— assassination-bouk" expert. He had Marrs, whoae
book is restricted to what he understood of the assorted assasiination theories not one
of which is based on fact - and Harrs cun&“f even get that guff atraight.l Except when, as he
H did, boblaglarized, Sumple of both 47 roquested - coples of what he' ibbed verbatim
inecluded. But he had no rea A'experta working for or with himapml ﬁ{e did not dare risk
that, vwitness what happened to him and his movie without inside knowledge of his adventures
with our histﬁy‘ as he fewrites it. )

With Sklar it should be emphasized thut as the book's editor he should have checked
what Uarrison wrots for accuracg and he did not. ds the publisher, Sheridan Square ﬁd the
same responsibility. Without doing this it imposed upon the reader's trust and thon abused
that trua,.}i,c i J

What Mhnbla is that the checkiny, it any, was restricted to whether or not
there was libel. Bith m't;{a oiﬁL ‘{hosa who might have had an interest in libelmtion,-fffnet
alipf=them dead, there wa no need that I recall for any concern about libel,

When it ie fiction, and'crude fiction, albeit well written, there really is little
that can be done Emxxmxp by a publisher with minimal concern for his reputgtion. Une way,
with the book Earriaon'a, is to consult with those who have personal knowledge of his
sh%mugms, no't those involved in them or those impressed by his §ccount of them.

So, what Sklar builds up to is as big a lie as any of the many in the book and the
script based on ityamd it was not posuible for there to be any credible "research" or
"fact-checking" to 'confirm the bock's manusoript or the movie's script.

Witnese - and this reflects the factual knowledge Stone and Sklar had by the time
they drafted tho script - they had tHe/h{Mess David Ferris ¥-with his head forsed
into the toilet bowl - by his nonexisting huir!

And this after what Sklar refers to as 'fhllr:tthoroughly researched and fact-checked!"

Un this subject, other than that the President is dead, neither Stone nor Sklar knows
what a fact is or, from their publig record, glve nidm;"f,‘,"ﬂ 0

Then, of course, there is the unsolicited and 'u%&fd, research" Q;Ed ){fact-chacldng"

that i gave Ytone before he began shooting j&q/extravaganza. g > and it was both
free a;nl no#‘ate) and he ignored it. He was offered more and he did not m=mmpixikyx

ask for it. So.much for the alleged "research" and _'.'f?ct—chacking" when what Ytone was
+fold is a gross lie of Uarrison s manufactui@and & basif in his movie and he was
silent except for proceeding Hi‘l“.l! what he knew before he shot was a deliberately dishonest
taxt book, which meant a delibarately dishonest script. :

“tono might have claimpd thAt ho did not know xfdm before he got my February 8 letter
but thereafter he could %uw’. ‘fhua he did, koundngly,shoot fromx a "deliberately dsxm
dis honest seript.”

"
He opted over truth and a decent film that did rocurﬂgnt tragic history for the



people aa big a lie as he could have grabbed and he made that even more dialzmut. aided
end abetted hy Sklar and that menagerie of phon‘es and ignoramuses he calls "respected
researchors.

Maybo Ytone believed that bocause I am 78 and = feeble I would forget about it.

At he did, he did not get any such advice from any authentic experts in the L'iaé\.l.
flost of my eitensive FOIA litigation began after the first of my venous thromboses and
it was after that that the Pepartment of Justice organized what 1t referred to as its
"get Welsberg" crew of lawyers from its €ivil Division. I have no way of knowing how
many odker from other components it had but the number of FBI apecial agents arrayed ’
against md was not inconsiderable./ [ do cqe adbvrd owr el M"? g /’3 h /Lm/ as ﬁm/ /f

End now he has you \plural) aps-kissers of the left and the most expensive and prest-
igl'oua "door openers" of the right lying and lobbying for him and Warners to save him and
them from what they have earned and richly deserve, a monumentul failure.

They deserve this because despite his luter contrary pretenses Stone told the world
that his would be a non-fiction movie, that it would record their "history" for the people,
that 1t vould tell them "who" killed the Yresident they love and sorrow over, "why" and
"how." Ho cannot possibly do this from the type-set garbage and multitudinous falsehoods
in both Uarrisongs and Marrs' books and Stone knew it,

It was not possible to revise the “tone-Sklar script to eliminate this basi€ dis-
honesty und as long as his script came from these two travesties it had to be a lie once
he described it as he did describe it repeatedly, as telling the truth, as presenting w
fact.

If he had not begun his propagandizing of the monster that he hoped would bring him
still moro fume and wealth, if he had never represented his movie as truthful or factual
ot as recounting our history, then in a kork of men-fiction he did an&%ea have a right
to say anything he might want, to be as untruthful, as inventive, as obscene, as this
actual movie has to be obscene and as the seript I have is, and while he could and should
be eriticized for this, he has the right to do it.

But The Yreat One wad not satisfied to produce a fictional account. He first latched
onto Garriaongé book which he rupra;nted to be factual &hen on 4lgrrg!,of which he made the
pawe miusrapresentation, and then he fought to get the right to and spent large aima-fm
of money to remake the TSBD, which had been converted to other uses, and to refurbish the
movie in which Oswuld was arrested. This was only to indicate his fidelity to fact when
he was unfaithful to it. !

"Eamelot" Productions, the title "J.F.K." for aw'movie not about JFK, Garriso
book identically retitled, and it sure as hell is not sbout JFK, all the alleged hiring
of ull the alleged "respected researchers" and all the other nollwuod’i scrimshaw xax
plus all the fine sums for all those respected actors for bit parts only and it is appar-
ent that before there was any public kaApwledge of what was soon known as "The Vliver



Stone Project for 1991" wlmt'rhn:htl{blm wh;; up to is sheer exploitation and com-
mercialization of this great national tragedy.

Describing this as indecent praimes it, it is that mogftnoua-

E will decelve and mialéad more people than anything since the Warren raport, unleas
perhaps vith all the publicity Yarrison had for so many ¥xx yeurs ._T tone cnn 'l: ‘l:z
corruption of both his own record and the crime itself,

4t will within the government be the vehicle for persuading even more officials that
the "solution" is %ru probative thaf criticism of it.

My can tho FBI and the CIA have a field day with this drek coming from this combination
of drekyartintsl d ro fﬂ;:u-i)J! pingo '

They surely have more cliphs than vore sent me of what & tone said and éhan_t take back.
They'll yuote that effectively and thoy woul{t have to make anything up.

Until Stone ruiue/ his exploita®ing and commercializing head, Garrison Bt o
:t)u mm damage to legitimate and factual criticism of the uffic:l.al mythology palmed off
on the poople by their gobernment.

It remains to be seen whether Stone's movie does more damage. 1t has a more effective
means of conveying his false message and of impressing people so that they remember.

p ;#lmt he has done and what you have done directly and indirectly (your crap has
already beecn used abroad for all the world as though it were true and real) there is no
doubt, this projeé'f:' vag and is and will be a major msault on the credibility of all decent,
honorable and factual criticism of the terrible thing the government did when it lied to
the people ubout the JFK assassination.

You, Stone and Garrison reflect the belief that because what the goverbment did was
false, was wrong, you have a collective license to do as the government did, be fulse and

wrong, and you adTunlly, collective](.}(, regard this as a public service.

It has even been sugpested that this could lead to a new investigation.

My, what that would mean! How much more it would disenchant and disllusion the already
overly-abused people,

e Were a fmaud and a travesty to be inves_ﬁgated, could anything good emerge?

ould there be nfiything other than a condemnation of all criticism, the factual as
ualroﬁfq"&oﬁr“ drek? '

Mnything better than a justification of those many official mglcreants who failed us
when it wos their obligation to determine and rapott the tr!th to the degree that was pos-
sible?

anything better than what officials could rugﬁanent as further proof that their fraud,
thelr travesty, was not a fraud and a travesty, to]dthﬁ people the truth?

But a new investigation based on this miahmnah of fabrication, knowing falsehood,
unfactuality and conjecture is the one consequence of which there need by no fear.

The government will love the movie that tends to justify and exculpate it.
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As I vrite this Sjone'a promotions for hi'.a movie are several weeks old.

liis GEOESEO LB0,000 Dallasnuts have held a synposium that, whether or not he arranged,
suggested, Tinafgmeed or aubéi:.;."l.z‘eld‘ it generated pufdery for his movie.

Lxcopt that the night bef‘\oré ;juneral release of the movie in the movie houses there is
to be a bunef¢t pe showing in Lullan, the inf ormatiWI have from the press is that thmxx
Stone is departing from the generul pructise and not permitting reviewers to see his movie
g0 that they can review it before it is shown. The information I have, “dhe€ may have to
be changed if he fears a kickback, is that oiFi¥—e movie critics would not be able to see
it until too late for their reviews tu be TImERyxspmiEmxsx printed before je tickets
are sold. Unlegs the Dallas benefit is daytime, this will be true of that ﬂ/‘IOO a ticket
showing. leviewers who might wgnt to go to the expensel of fying to Dullas and thep paying
$100 could not have their reviews in the morning papers of ‘i December 20, opening day.

Whatever this edceptional departure from norm mweans or represents it doat}luot sugpest
that either Varnern of The Yreat a,liver ttone want any reviews to be available before
tickets go on sule and the movie c“il/' \:& secneand (2l ""(ﬂ‘fly e whov s Zw{z ey abeicl /4” :

xhiu doos not suggeot that they.anticipaute favorable mviews@nmr.

It is not an axpmsﬂl miﬂnnthar Oscar movie by thrice-Oscared Ytone.

Hot to exploit Camelot as the shameless Stone has done but to state a simple truth,
none of us is ﬁarlin and wvedy cauf{t rememb% the future,

S0 as of this writing there is no way of knowing whether or not the movie will succeed;
whether or not Warners® will recover its $40 million or make a profit on that investment;
whetJ;r or not the sable superb talent Stone hired for his movie mXII has peformed so well
as to bo honored for their performances.

1 know only what justice and a decent concern for our traglc history require and I dp
h?’pa that in justice this rotten exploitation and commorcialization, this deifying of a
wretched and dishonest failure, this newest imposition on the ¥»at trust of the prople
fails as it should fail.

¥hether or not it does, at the least, because un enfesbled old man was willing to
oendf confront all the wealth and pouer behind this latest and most heavily psrmm promoted
disinformatiog, and because begimning with Guorge fardner's completely factual and truthful
story in the Washington Post the reporting of which + know has been fair and accurate, there
does exist, if in no way comparable to the power of a movie made by so talented a man, a
body of faet with which those having the interest can compare the movie and those having
more than the avernge interest mve a means of lt.mrni:{g mnores

If what + have done doses no more than warn those who would exploit, comuercialize and
tx-niah our history that it just may kick %ck on them, then it is worth all the troubs,ﬁ
and timo when at I8 1 have so much less time, and all the abuse of which you:! lies of

out tiné)is but one exumple.



Pretebding with his usual contempt for truth and fuct that by his revisions of the
seript he hes perfected it and that it in accurate, S tone boasted of at least six rovisions.
Some of the major media swallowed this phony line insteud of wonde ing why a supposedly
facthl ’me required mulr/’}ravision at all,

Stone or one od his npokes—-persons did admit thet the stupidity and ignorince about
hairless Ferrie having his head toileted by the hair on his heami._J where there was not
even fuzz. This was the Stone/Sklar, to use the word Garrigon used Mo wuch," objsctifying"
the story. Sklar enough of a subject expert to edit the book and co-author the script
that ignorant or that indifferent to truth?

Garrison boasted of rending the ficript often and about how fine it is - Stone's
hero, demon investigator bu'lf: to me the Pihk Panthor who made Stone into a lack Sennett
doing a Keystone Kpps m:' - und he did not perceive or correct this stupidity?

S0, Yerrie, or at least his hmx hairless head is, out of t!wpil'ﬂd;t‘ toilet if not
out of the script.

After what I told Stone about Garrison's mendacity about Boxley and his firing,Stone
has to be crazy, important as that corruption of truth and reality was to the script, to
leave it unchanged, if in at all,

But vhatever changes Stone made in six or more revisions, it remains GIGO, garbage
in garbage out.

From the Garrison and Marrs books it can be nothdng else or better.

Stone has put his honors, his ruputatibn. in his GIGO “U_.)(fl‘.“

You have now vested your reputation in your "Lies of Our Times."

A line Garrison loved to prate is appropriate:

""hough the Heavens fall, j‘#{’gusticu be done!"

Amenl



